
 
PROCUREMENT SERVICES SECTION 

CITY OF SURREY, SURREY CITY HALL  
13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey, B.C., V3T 1V8 

Tel: 604-590-7274 
E-Mail: purchasing@surrey.ca 

 
ADDENDUM #3 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) No.: 1220-040-2021-015 

TITLE: WASTE CONTAINER SERVICES 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE: May 13th, 2021 

CLOSING DATE: 
Prefer to receive Quotations on or before 
May 18th, 2021 (the “Date”) 

 
INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 

 
This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the RFQ for the above-named 
project, to the extent referenced and shall become thereof. No consideration will be allowed for 
extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this Addendum. This Addendum No. 3 contains 
three (3) pages in total. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  
 
Q.1. Do bins require to be lidded? If so please advise if all bins are to be lidded or if it is just 

specific locations?  
 
A.1. Reference Addendum No. 2, A.6.  
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Q.2. Are you able to please advise the tonnage for each waste type for 2020? 
 
A.2.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q.3. Are dump/scale tickets required? 
 
A.3. Yes. Please refer to Schedule A- Specification of Goods and Scope of Services 17.1(a) 
 
Q.4. How do you verify pass through disposal and pass through rebate costs? 
 
A.4. These costs would be verified through scale tickets, as per Schedule A- Specification of 

Goods and Scope of Services, Section 17.1 
 
Q.5. Are you able to please provide a list of approved processing facilities?  
 
A.5. Reference Addendum No. 2, A.7. 
 
Q.6. Where is the materials currently going for processing? 
 
A.6. The City is requesting Contractors to specify the disposal facilities that they intend to utilize 

which will be subject to the City’s approval. 
 
Q.7. If the processing facility changes in the course of the agreement, would the haul rate be 

able to change in accordance with the new processing facility?  
 
A.7. The City is requesting Contractors to specify the disposal facilities that they intend to utilize 

for the Services throughout the term which will be subject to the City’s discretion to 
approve of any change.  Hauling rate adjustments due to changes to the disposal or 
processing facilities during the term will not be considered. 

 
Q.8. For the organic bins, is this a majority of food waste or green yard waste? 
 
A.8. Reference Addendum No. 2, A.2.  
 
Q.9. Who would be supplying the 53 ft trailer, is it the proponent or the city? 
 
A.9. Reference Addendum No. 2, A.1.  
 

Approximate 2020 Tonnage (tonnes) 

Garbage 850 

Yard Waste/ Organics 650 

Clean Wood 120 

Metal 20 

Tires 25 

Mattresses (# items) 2800 
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Q.10. Can you define what is meant by "After Purchase Support" (per Section 16 of Schedule 
B)? 

 
A.10. This refers to support given to address service concerns, problems or collection issues 

which includes all of the services as document. 
 
Q.11. Can you clarify what "Purchase" is being referred to in this term - The purchase of 

services? Or is the City seeking to purchase bins? 
 
A.11. In this term, “Purchase” is referring to the purchase of services, including the supply and 

maintenance of waste containers, performing collection, transportation, and delivery of 
collection materials to disposal or processing facility from a number of Engineering 
Operations Yards. The City is not looking to purchase bins. 

 
Q.12. Are you able to please provide a list of approved processing facilities? The previous 

addendum says to refer to Schedule A, but there is no approved facilities listed. 
 
A.12. The City is requesting Contractors to specify the disposal facilities that they intend to utilize 

which will be subject to the City’s approval, as per Schedule A – Specifications of Goods 
and Scope of Services, Section 3.1 and Schedule B- Quotation, Section 14 

 
Q.13. Can a roll-off bin with a lid be used for the mattresses at the 14613 – 64 Avenue location? 
 
A.13. The City’s preference is that the successful contractor use semi-trailers due to the volume 

of mattress collected, but the City is open to other approaches that Contractors can submit 
pricing for. 
 

 
– END OF ADDENDUM – 

 
All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents.  


